
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
VIA E‐MAIL & COURIER 

July 18, 2012 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 
 

Helen T. Newland 
helen.newland@fmc‐law.com 
DIRECT 416 863‐4471 
 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Walli, 

RE:  Application by the Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition ("CANDAS"); 
Board File No.: EB‐2011‐0120               

Further  to  the  Board's  Procedural Order No.  11  dated  June  19,  2012, we write  on  behalf  of  the 
Applicant,  CANDAS,  to  request  that  the  Board  extend  the  timeline  for  filing  of  the  joint written 
statement of the independent third‐party expert witnesses on policy and economic issues, outlining 
the key  issues and points of agreement and disagreement, by one day,  from 4:45 p.m. on  July 18, 
2012 to 4:45 p.m. on July 19, 2012. 

THESL, whose experts are participating  in  the  joint experts' process established by  the Board, has 
consented to this request. 

Yours truly, 

 (signed) Helen T. Newland 
 
Helen T. Newland 
HTN/ko 

cc:  All Intervenors 

 

 


